Anthony Michael Vonelli

610-223-7751 vonelliamv@me.com 4498 Stephanie Drive, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania 18020

Profile

Organized, driven, and passionate individual with over six years experience working with children and retail/training customer service skills. Strong verbal communication. Dedicated to enrich the lives of others through education, music and the use of technology.

Experience

SPECIALIST-MENTOR, APPLE INC; WHITEHALL, PA - 2012-PRESENT

Responsible for the knowledge, presentation, and sale of Apple branded and third party products. Advanced inventory control and business related interactions which concentrated on high volume sales to major corporations and small businesses alike. Currently facilitates learning workshops and personal training sessions for customers. Also mentored employees in methods of building solutions for business customers, on-boarding new employees, and facilitating market wide training for the greater Philadelphia and New Jersey Metro area.

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, OUT OF SIGHT: STOP THE STIGMA, START A CONVERSATION - 2013- 2016

Responsible for the direction of pre, present, and post production of acting, editing, music, and cinematography by command of the director. Proficiency in leading the director, producer, and editor crews in effectively managing their workflows and deadlines. Also coordinated event planning for screenings around the Lehigh Valley Area.

PRODUCT PROFESSIONAL, DOUBLE CLICK COMPUTERS; BETHLEHEM, PA - 2011-2012

Responsible for the training and sales of Apple computers, software and accessories. Also aided in the service and support of subject products by refurbishing machines for the Kutztown and Oley Valley School Districts.

CAMP COUNSELOR, LOWER NAZARETH TOWNSHIP; NAZARETH, PA - SUMMERS OF 2011-2012

Responsible for the safety and security of children while serving as a positive roll model. Coordinated daily activities and served as an advocate for communication between counselors and parents.

CAMP COUNSELOR, NAZARETH YMCA; NAZARETH, PA – SUMMER 2010

Responsible for promoting a positive and creative environment for children by emphasizing safety, courtesy, and fun. Aided in the upkeep of camp grounds, first aid supply inventory and property.

Education

Lehigh University, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania- Master of Science in Instructional Technology.

Wilkes University, Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania- Master of Science in Education-Instructional Technology.

DeSales University, Center Valley, Pennsylvania – Bachelors of Science in Clinical Psychology, Graduation 2015

Internship and Leadership: Behavior Technician Intern at Children's Intergrated Center for Success; Allentown, PA. 2014-2015

Nazareth Area High School, Nazareth, Pennsylvania - Diploma, 2011

Spent two semesters volunteering at Floyd R. Shafer Elementary School as a teacher's aid to help motivate the children to learn effectively in a classroom setting.

Skills

Proficient in Mac OS X and Windows software. Concert pianist with over 15 years experience. Winner of multiple awards in music performance and proficiency. Currently volunteering as a radio host and community music director on WMUH 91.7 FM at Muhlenberg College, Allentown, PA.